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March 30, 1976

W. H. Brady
Rt. 2, Box 153
Roswell, N. M. 88201

Dear Mr. Brady:

On November 21, 1975, you submitted Forms C-103, Notice of
Intent to test for possible production on the following

wells:
Osage #2-G, 33-6-26
Sturgeon ' #1-F, 33-6-26
Sturgeon #2-F, 33-6-26
Sturgeon A #l-H, 5-7-26

To date, no further reports have been submitted on any of the
above wells.

Please advise as to the current status of each of these wells.
Sincerely yours,
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W. A. Gressett
Supervisor, District II
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